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Olivier Beauvallet

From: Hyuree KIM <KIM.Hyuree@eccc.gov.kh>
Sent: 28 January 2020 2:56 PM

To: Kang Baik; Olivier Beauvallet

Subject; FW: Case 004/2 case file

Attachments: Filing instruction D358_24 and D360_33.pdf
Deaar judges,

Beiow emails from
(i) CMS to the International Greffiers
{ii} Bophana's email to the CMS

Thank you.

Best regards,
Hyuree

From; Rada Sann

Sent: 28 January 2020 2:54 PM

To: Bophana Ros <Ros.Bophana@eccc.gov.kh>; Kristina Grace OYOUNG <kristina.oyoung@un.org>; Hyuree Kim
<KIM.Hyuree@eccc.gov.kh>

Ce: Birhane Wossen RETA <retab@un.org>; Sotheavy Sour <Sour.Sotheavy@eccc.gov.kh>; Sophy Kong
<Kong.Sophy@tCCC.GOV.KH>

Subject: RE: Case 004/2 case file

Dear All,

Today, | received two different instructions from PTC greffier regarding documents D359/24 & D360/33. The firstis
from the National greffier instructing CMS to not notify the documents ta TC. The second is from the International
Greffier instructing CMS to notify the documents to TC. As these two instructions are conflicting, CMS can’t proceed
with either. Please clarify and advise.

Thanks.

Best regards,
Rada

From: Bophana Ros
Sent: 28 January 2020 11:32 AM
To: Rada Sann <sann.rada@eccc.gov.kh>

Ce: Birhane Wossen RETA <retab@un.org>; Sotheavy Sour <Sour.Sotheavy@ecce.gov.kh>
Subject: Case 004/2 case file
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Dear Rada,

Having seen an email from TC copied to PTC, | received instruction from the national judges of PTC ta notify you that
in our disposition of the D359/24 & D360/33 decision all PTC judges decided to notify only parties.

Trial Chamber is not a party of this case, therefore notification to TC is not needed here. Moreover, this 004/2 case
is finished. So the case files should be kept at the archive unit of CM5.

Please let me know should you have any question.

Best regards,
Bophana



